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Docket No. 50-458
License No, NPF-47

Gulf States Utilities
ATIN: James (. Deddens
Senfor Vice President (RBNG)
P.O. Box 220
St. Francisville, Louistana 70775

Gentlemen:
SUBJECT: NRC INSPECTION REPORT NO, 50-458/92-02 (NON-CITED VIOLATION)

This refers to the inspection conducted by Mr. R. C. Stewart of this office on
January 6-10, 1992. The inspection included & review of activities authorized
for your River Bend Nuclear Station facility. At the conclusion of the
inspection, the findings were discussed with you and those members of your
staff identified in the enclosed report.

Areas examined during the inspection are identified in the report and
pertained to the document control program. Within these areas, the inspection
consisted of selective examination of procedures and representative records,
interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector,

1t was found that while the failure of a document control satellite station to
either void or remove obsolete drawings <as in violation of 10 CFR Part 50,
Appendix B, Criterion V, the violation is not being cited because the criteria
in Appendix C, paragraph V.A. of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," 10 CFR Part 2
wera satisfied. This violation was an apparent isolated occurrence and your
staff took prompt and effective action to correct the problem.

We have also examined actions you have taken with regard to previously
identified inspection findings. The status of these items is identified in
paragraph 2 of the enclosed report.

In accordance with 10 CFR Part 2.790 of the NRC's “"Rules of Practice," a copy
of this letter and enclosure will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room.

Should you have any questinns concerning this inspection, we will be pleased
to discuss them with you.

Sincerely, «
K, il Beach, Director
Division of Reactor Projects

Enclosure:
NRC Inspection Report
50-458/92-"2 w/Attachment
RIV:RI:MQPS * C:MQPS * U:DRS M\ D&
RStewart/cjg [Barnes SJCo11hs A ch
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Gulf States Utilities -2

Winston & Strawn

ATIN: Merk J. Wetterhahn, Esq.
1401 | Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20005-3502

Gulf States Utilities

ATIN: Les England, Director
Nuclear Licensing

P.0. Box 220

$t. Francisville, Louisiana 70775

Mr. J. David McNeili, 11!

William G. Davis, Esq.

Department of Justice

Attorney General's Office

P.0. Box 94095

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-9095

H. Anne Plettinger
3456 Villa Rose Drive
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70806

President of West Feliciana

Police Jury

r.o. Box 1921

St. Francisville, Louisiana 7077%

Cajun Electric Power Coop. Inc.
ATIN: Philip G. Harris

10719 Airiine Highway

P.0. Bax 15540

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70895

Glenn Miller, Administrator
Radiation Protection Division

P.0. Box 82135

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70884-2135

bee w/enclosure:
‘bec to DME (IE01)
bee distrib. by RIV:

*R. D. Martir
*DRP

Lisa Shea, RM/ALF
*DRSS-RPEPS
*Project Engineer (DRP/C)
*DRS

*Resident Inspector

*Section Chief (DRP/C)

*MIS System

*RSTS Operator

*RIV File

*Senior Resident Inspector, Cooper
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Gulf States Utilities

Winston & Strawn

ATIN: Mark J. Wetterhahn, fsq.
1401 | Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 200056-3502

Gulf States Utilities

ATIN: Les England, Director
Nuclear Licensing

P.0. Box 220

St. Francisville, Louisiana 70775

Mr. J. David McNeill, 111

William G. Davis, Esq.

Department of Justice

Attorney General's Office

P.0. Box 94085

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-9095

H. Anne Plettinger
3456 Villa Rose Drive
Baton Rouge, lLouisiana 70806

President of West Feliciana

Police Jury

P.0. Box 1921

St. Francisville, Louisiana 70775

Cajun £lectric Fower Coop. Inc.
ATIN: Philip G. Harris

10719 Airline Highway

P.0. Box 15540

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70&95

Glenn Miller, Administrator
Radiation Protection Division

P.0, Box 82135

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70884-2135

bee w/enclosure:
bce to DMB (1£01)
bee distrib. by RIV:

*R, D. Martin
*DRP

Lisa Shea, RM/ALF
*DRSS-RPEPS

*Project Engineer (DRP/C)
*DRS

*Resident Inspector
*Section Chief (DRP/C)
*MIS System

*RSTS Operator

*RIV File

*Senior Resident Inspector, Cooper
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! ;‘. lm States Uti1itiec

Inspector, Fort Calhoun
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